| (7-91) | | | U.S. NUCLEAR REQU | LATORY COMMISSI |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| 10 CFR 2.201 | SAFET | Y INSPECTION | | |
| | | | | Page 1 of 2 |
| UCENSEE Ultrasonic Field 1211 Kona Drive Rancho Dominguez | | U S 1 1450 | E ION V NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS MARIA LANE SUITE 210 NUT CREEK CA 94596-5368 | |
| B. DOCKET NUMBER(S) | 4. LICENSE NUMBER | 3(5) | 5. DATE OF INSPECTION | |
| 150-00004 4909-70 | | California) | January 5-6, 3 | 1994 |
| CENSEE: the Inspection was an examination of the ac egulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reg ocedures and representative records, inten llows: | tivities conducted under ulations and the conditio views with personnel, and | your license as they relations of your license. The is of your license. The is dobservations by the inst | te to radiation safety and to compl inspection consisted of selective ep pector. The findings as a result of | liance with the Nucl xaminations of this inspection are |
| 1. Within the scope of this inspection, | no violations were obser | rved. | | |
| 2. The inspector also verified the step questions on those actions at this to questions. 3. During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is related at the provide the step of the provide the provide the step of the provide the provident the provide the providet | ur activities, as described | below or attached wore | in violation of KIMP | |
| A | | | was not properly p | otted to |
| indicate the presence of a | | | 10 CFR 20.203(b) | |
| В. | | | of sealed sources w | |
| performed at the proper frequ | encies. 10 CFR | or Linens | e Condition Number | rele not |
| harrow are not brocher made | | And the second design of the second sec | a construction tentingt | Contraction and Contraction of Contr |
| C. Records of | | | | |
| C. Records of | or License Condition I | | were not properly | / maintained. |
| [| | Number | | r maintained. |
| C. Records of 10 CFR | | Number | 11. | |
| C. Records of | posted or otherwise mai | Number de available, 10 CFR 19. | | |
| C. Records of | posted or otherwise mains of License Condition M | Number de available, 10 CFR 19. Number | 11. were not made in a | socordance with |
| C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not properly E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR X F. Hailure to subm | posted or otherwise main _ or License Condition M it licensee!; | Number de available 10 CFR 19. Number sname_and_li | were not made in a were not made in a | eccordance with |
| C. Records of | posted or otherwise man or License Condition M it licensee's number and to | Number de available 10 CFR 19. Number s name and li o obtain appr | 11. were not made in a | eccordance with package |
| C. Records of | posted or otherwise man or License Condition M it licensee's number and to | Number de available 10 CFR 19. Number s name and li o obtain appr | 11. were not made in a cense number and p oval of the qualit | eccordance with package |
| C. Records of | posted or otherwise main or License Condition M it licensee's number and to am prior to to described by one to the | Number de available 10 CFR 19. Number s name and li o obtain appr ase of the pa | 11. | eccordance with package ty by |
| C. Records of | posted or otherwise main or License Condition M it licensee's number and to am prior to to described by one to the | Number de available 10 CFR 19. Number s name and li o obtain appr ase of the pa | 11. | eccordance with package ty by |

| NRC FORM 591 (7-91) | PART 2 | | | U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS | | |
|------------------------|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| 10 CFR 2.201 | CALLINATECHON | | | | | |
| 1211 | asonics Field Kona Drive ho Dominguez, | | U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO | | | |
| B. DOCKET NUM | BER(S) | 4. LICENSE NUMBER | 1 | 5. DATE OF INSPECTION | | |
| 150-00 | 004 | 4909-70 ((| Calif@rnia) | January 5-6, 1994 | | |
| 3. (0 | ontinued) | | | | | |
| G | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| П., | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | and the second s | | | | | |
|] 4. The rem | violations listed below are aloing offeria in 10 CFR 2 | not being cited because App. C, to exercise discr | they were self-identified etion were satisfied. | , and corrective action was or is being taken, and the | | |
| XA | Failure to | post copies of | f 10 CFR Part | ts 19, 20, 21, section 206 | | |
| | of the Energy | gy Reorganizat | tion Act, and | d procedures or a notice | | |
| | | | uments may be | e examined as required by | | |
| | 10 CFR 19.13 | l and 21.6. | | | | |
| 8. | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| [] c. | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | and the second se | | | |